
1 cLle Official Flllng****6/22/2009 8:50 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: April Vicary 
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 3:58 PM 
To: eLK· Orders 1Notices; Timisha Brooks; Gloria Ross; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted -4~ 
Date and Time: 6/19/2009 3:56:00 PM ~ 
Docket Number: 090262,090263,090264,090266,090274,090283,090285 
Filename 1Path: 090262_consummatingorder.doc 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes ! 
DG·TEC LLC TK107 mmedina@dgtec.net.do No 
Embarq Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraee(ajembarq.com Yes 
Empire One Telecommunications, Incorporated TK082 butler(ajeot.net No 
FairPoint Communications TL719 Iwood(ajfairpoint.com Yes 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 ArncCal1@cZll.com Yes 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 maryannh@itstelecom.net Yes 
Lyea TeI, LLC TKl31 soma@lycate1.eom No 
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes 
Smart City Telecom TL73 I Ibhal1(ajsmartcity.com Yes 
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.eom Yes 
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian(ajverizon.com Yes 
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. wHlis@windstream.com Yes 
World Business Center, Inc. TJ478 Sandra@wbccom.net No 
WQ Long Distance TJ58S eddie.mishan@emsonusa.com No 

Printed on 612212009 at 1 :44:01 PM 



t'age 1 at 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2009 1 :46 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 749801) 

Attachments: 06147-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


6/2212009 
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lIIafllda Sand.,. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Data andTlma: 
Docket N\.Imber: 
FIlename 1 Path: 
Order Type: 

(Multiple Dockets - RAFs) 

GlortaRoss 
Wednesday. May 27, 2009 9:58 AM 
el.I( - Orders I Notices 
Tlmtsha Brooks: Adam Teltzmlln 
Order' Notice Submitted 

5127120099:53:00 AM 
090262~TI 
':\2009\090282\090282 PM ord.doc 
Impose. Flfle 

ADMINISTRATIVE 


PM ORDER IMPOSING PENAL"rlES AND FINES 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGJCMEl'!{T SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL 4DDRESSES 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTEIt 

COMMISSION 
DlUcrORY 

TFtorida TL720 IlreiZ.foUensbeciltihrtt.com Yes 
DG-TEJ::, LLC TKI07 mm ~.net.do No 
Embarq Florida Inc. TL727 saJldv.khazraee(ti)embara.com Yes 
Empire One Telecommunications, incorPorated TK082 otnet No 
FairPoint Communications TL719 Ilwo i.nt.com Yes 
Frontier Communications ofthe Soulb LLC TL732 r AmcCall@Czn.com Yes 
ITS Telecommunications SYStems Inc. TL712 ieffiCiilitstelecomnet Yes 
[,yca Tel LLC TK131 soma(ti)lvcate1.com No 
NEFCOM TL715 dnoblelltOltownes.net Yes 
smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall(Q}smartcitv.com: Yes 
IDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TLlla Thomas.mccabeCriltdstelecom:.com Yes 
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christianCrilverizoJl;com Yes 
Windstream Florida, Inc. 
World Business Center Inc. TL7F= 

.bettve.i.willisCrilwindstIe8m.com 
TJ478 Sand~(;om.net 

Yes 
No 

WQ Long Distance TIS88 eddie.mishanCrilemsonusa.com No 

Printed on 512712009 at 12:41:49PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =930114) 


Attachments: 09-03650rd.doc 


The attached order or notice has been ISsued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6170. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 

5127/2009 







